
City of Tukwila
Allan Ekberg, Mayor 

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM
 

TO: Tukwila City Council 

FROM: Jay C. Wittwer, Fire Chief 

BY: Jay C. Wittwer, Fire Chief 

CC: Allan Ekberg, Mayor and David Cline, City Administrator 

DATE:         06/04/20 

SUBJECT:     Fire Department 1st Quarter Report  

 
ISSUE  
The City of Tukwila Fire Department is transmitting the 1st Quarter Report to the City 
Council.  
 
BACKGROUND  
Since 2017, the Fire Department has presented an Annual report to the City Council 
and community.  During the end of 2018, the Fire Department Management Team set a 
goal within the City Work Plan process for 2019 to adopt the Standards for reporting 
data as outlined by the State of Washington RCW 35A.92.030.  During the past year 
the Fire Department with assistance from the Finance Department presented data and 
information to assist the City Council to better understand the operations, revenues and 
expenditures for the Fire Department.  On December 2, 2019, the City Council formally 
adopted performance policy, standards and objectives in accordance with RCW 
35A.92.030.  
   

DISCUSSION  
The Fire Chief and the City Management Team met regularly in the first quarter of 
2020 to ensure that data has been collected and prepared using RCW 35A.92.030 as 
a guide and is included in the attached annual report.  Many important processes 
including this report were postponed because of the COVID-19 issues that the city 
faces.  The Fire Chief is prepared to answer questions regarding this report.  

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
There is no direct financial impact regarding this report.    

        RECOMMENDATION   
        The TFD is requesting that the City Council review this report and provide feedback. 

        ATTACHMENTS 
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